

### Nevada Early Childhood Advisory Council (ECAC) Systems Alignment Subcommittee Public Meeting Wednesday, January 22, 2025

1:00pm-2:30pm

"Nevada's children will be safe, healthy, and thrive during the first eight years of life, and the system will support children and families in achieving their full potential.

Meeting Location: This meeting will be held via Zoom videoconference Topic: ECAC Systems Alignment Subcommittee To join meeting, click below:

<u>https://ndezoom.us/s/87530502489?pwd=8bWdX4lCsZL5GuVlMackbf2oAePjgQ.1</u> **Meeting ID:** 875 3050 2489 **Passcode:** 760482

#### PUBLIC NOTICE

The public is hereby notified that the Nevada Early Childhood Advisory Council reserves the right to take agenda items out of posted order, public hearings won't begin any earlier than posted times; items may be pulled or removed from the agenda at any time; and items may be combined for consideration. A time for public comment is provided at the beginning and at the conclusion of the meeting.

A Public comment may be submitted in person, virtually or in writing by contacting Sabrina Jones at sabrina.jones@doe.nv.gov. Telephonic public comment can be called in at 253.205.0468

A time limit of two minutes will be imposed by the Council Chair for public comments, in order to afford all members of the public who wish to comment with an opportunity to do so within the timeframe available to the Council. The Council Chair reserves the right to call on individuals from the audience or to allow for testimony at any time. Individuals providing testimony must fill out a visitor card.

Reasonable efforts will be made for members of the public who have disabilities and require special accommodation or assistance at the meeting. Contact Sabrina Jones via email at: sabrina.jones@doe.nv.gov at least five-business day ahead of date needed.

The Subcommittee Co-Chairs reserve the right to call items on the agenda out of order as needed. Reasonable efforts will be made for members of the public who have disabilities and require special accommodation or assistance at the meeting. Contact Sabrina Jones at sabrina.jones@doe.nv.gov, at least five business days in advance for arrangements can be made.

This public notice has been posted at the Nevada Department of Education in Carson City and Las Vegas; Department of Health and Human Service in Carson City; the Nevada State Library and Archive in Carson City. Notice of this meeting was posted on the Internet through the Nevada ECAC website at http://nvecac.com.

# Support materials for this agenda are available online at no charge to the public. For more information, contact us:

Sabrina Jones:E: sabrina.jones@doe.nv.govPh: 702.544.9629Nevada ECAC Website:<a href="http://nvecac.com/">http://nvecac.com/</a>ECAC Office:1771 E. Flamingo Road, Suite 200B, Las Vegas NV



## **Agenda**

### 1. Welcome, Call to Order, Roll Call (Informational)

The Subcommittee will call attendance and welcome members and guests. *Tiffany Olivas and Abbey Bernhardt, Subcommittee Co-Chairs* 

### 2. Public Comment #1

Public comment will be taken during this agenda item regarding any item appearing on the agenda. No action may be taken on a matter discussed under this item until the matter is included on the agenda as an item on which action may be taken. The Co-Chairs may impose a time limit of three minutes. Public Comment #2 will provide an opportunity for public comment on any matter within the Subcommittee's jurisdiction, control, or advisory power.

- **3.** Approval of a Flexible Agenda, (Discussion for Possible Action) The Subcommittee will motion to approve a flexible agenda. *Tiffany Olivas and Abbey Bernhardt, Subcommittee Co-Chairs*
- 4. Approval of December 18, 2024 Minutes (Discussion for Possible Action) The Subcommittee will vote to approve minutes from December 11, 2024 *Tiffany Olivas and Abbey Bernhardt, Subcommittee Co-Chairs*
- **5.** Coordination with Other Subcommittees (*Discussion for Possible Action*) The Subcommittee members share ideas on how to coordinate with other subcommittees and start aligning strategies and actions, Review and use accessible data to explore how actions may align across the Systems and subcommittee progress. *Tiffany Olivas and Abbey Bernhardt, Subcommittee Co-Chairs*
- 6. Nevada's Early Childhood System Strategic Plan (Discussion / Informational) Identify the potential strategic plans and focus on aligning strategies from various agencies across Nevada's Early Childhood System creating a vision and shared strategic plan. *Tiffany Olivas and Abbey Bernhardt, Subcommittee Co-Chairs*
- 7. Prenatal 3 and ECAC Strategic Planning (Discussion for Possible Action) This Subcommittee to discuss Nevada Prenatal to Three (P-3) Strategic Plans and develop a cross-sector work plan aligned with the ECAC strategic plan. *Tiffany Olivas and Abbey Bernhardt, Subcommittee Co-Chairs*
- 8. Agenda Items for February 26, 2025, Meeting (Discussion for Possible Action) The Subcommittee will discuss topics to add to the next Systems Alignment meeting agenda. *Tiffany Olivas and Abbey Bernhardt, Subcommittee Co-Chairs*
- 9. Upcoming Meeting Schedule (Informational)
  - Executive Leadership 2/04/25 11:00am
  - Policy & Finance 2/13/25 1pm
  - Data and Evaluation 2/20/25 1:00pm
  - Systems Alignment 2/26/25 1:00pm
- 10. Public Comment #2 (Discussion for Possible Action)



Public comment will be taken during this agenda item on any matter within the Council's jurisdiction, control, or advisory power. No action may be taken on a matter raised under this item until the matter is included on the agenda as an item on which action may be taken. The Subcommittee Co-Chair will impose a time limit of three minutes.

### 11. Adjournment

Tiffany Olivas and Abbey Bernhardt, Subcommittee Co-Chairs